McGILL UNIVERSITY

P.0. Box 6070
Montreal 101, Quebec
3 October 1972

Dear Mrs. Winslow Spragge:

: I talked with Margaret Duckworth following
receipt of your kind letter of 27 September this morning and she
agreed to send you directly ten copies of the McGill Reporter for
20th September,1972. She seemed very pleased to do so.

About the pictures taken at Place Bonaventure.
I asked Dr. Eakins to place an order for them for the collections here
and when next he dreps by, I'll find out the name of the photographer
and order some more, if he hasn't done so. My impression is that he
has already ordered a set for you.

: I'll be in Ottawa tomorrow and Friday of this
week and I have a paper which must be completed for the Archivists'
meeting the first week in November in Columbus, Ohio. While assisting
with the Geological Congress exhibits, I set aside those materials which
are to be returned to you but the lists will have to be checked out with
care and it is unlikely that I can complete the job much before 15 November.
I do hope that this delay will not inconvenience you.

Mrs. Andreassen and I have been too busy to get
out to our stone house for several weeks. Such conduct is foolish.

With kindest regards,

assen
JA:md University Archivist

Mrs. E.S. Winslow Spragge
"Cedarbrae"

233 Hamilton Street
Almonte, Ontario
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John Andreassen, P.0. Box 6070, Montreal 101, Que.
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